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MEMO 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

To: All Liquor Vendors 

From: Erin Dale 

Date:  June 6, 2025 

RE: PERIOD 5 VALUE ADDS (August 2025) 

 

 

The product listed below may be ordered under the regular item number and will include the value add 
while quantities last.  
  

Due to the combination of arrival dates of value-added product, the timing of your order and the limited 
quantities available, it is not possible to guarantee that you will receive the value-added product.  The 
product has been ordered to arrive in our Distribution Centre by July 16, 2025. Orders placed before this 
date will likely not receive the value add. 
 

SKU# Participating Product Size Value Add Item Qty (cases) 
1487 CROWN ROYAL DELUXE WHISKY 750 Captain Morgan Sliced Apple 50ml 350 

19110 SMIRNOFF RED LABEL #21 VOD PET 1140 Captain Morgan Original Spiced Rum 50ml 350 

8775 FORTY CREEK BRL SEL NIAG WH 1750 Forty Creek Copper Bold 2x50ml 400 

17110 COPPER BOLD NIAGARA WH 1140 Forty Creek Double Barrel 50ml 40 

 

If you have any questions, please call me at (204) 232-0177. 

 

Erin Dale 

Liquor Program Coordinator  


